CORRESPONDENCE
9/21/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 08178-2020

Antonia Hover

From: Cristina Slaton

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 9:36 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Docket Correspondence

Attachments: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice

in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State -
Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; |
support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice
in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; |
support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice
in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State -
Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000;
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State
- Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000;
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State
- Docket 2020-0000; | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000

Good morning,

Please place the attached emails in CORRESPONDENCE-Consumers & Representatives in docket 20200000-OT.
Thank you,

Cristina Slaton

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Polmann
PH: (850) 413-6018

FX: (850) 413-6019

cslaton@ psc.state.fl.us



Antonia Hover

From: inkman.rm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert McDevitt
<inkman.rm@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 8:34 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power
and providing good paying local jobs.

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don’t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to
create even more uncertainty here in Florida.

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to
power their homes and businesses with Florida’s number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they
generate and provide to the electricity grid.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Robert McDevitt
Sarasota, FL 34243
inkman.rm@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: shilton1526@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sheryl Hilton <shilton1526
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 8:24 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

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
generate and provide to the electricity grid. All homeowners should have the ability to to receive credit for the clean
unused energy that their home solar systems generate. This is a win-win situation. This really is a Florida energy
monopoly. By preventing homeowners from turning their homes to 100% solar, it limits a household’s ability to reduce
their carbon foot print and is NOT supportive of reversing climate change.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power up to 100% and support
local jobs by preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. Thank you!

Sincerely,

Sheryl Hilton

Miami, FL 33166
shilton1526 @gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: tdyoder.ty@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tyler Yoder
<tdyoder.ty@everyactioncustom.com>

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

The push for the reversal or amendment to current legislature by the utility provider speaks more to corporate greed
and the immediate desire to pad one's pockets than it does to promote overall health and sustainability of the states
citizens and renewable energy. The utility company should see a reduction is operating overhead as solar use grows.
Less power plants would be needed, less fuel to run current plants, less maintenence costs, etc.. They seem to be
worried about profit margin today rather than profit and sustainability into the future. Shortsightedness has got many a
person in trouble and will continue to do so. We should be looking for new solutions to the energy/global warming crisis
not trying to drag our old traditions and processes with us into the future.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Tyler Yoder

Fort Wayne, IN 46809
tdyoder.ty@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: huy.trinh.q@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Huy Trinh
<huy.trinh.q@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 8:23 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricané season, it is not the time to create
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

Huy Trinh

Port Saint Lucie, FL 34953
huy.trinh.g@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: brad117b@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Maas
<brad117b@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 8:24 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Poimann

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

William Maas
Springfield, IL 62704
brad117b@aol.com



Antonia Hover

From: jjmont03@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Montanye <jjmont03
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

Joseph Montanye
Baltimore, MD 21224
jimont03@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: janestan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janet Stanko
<janestan@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 4:37 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

| represent 2000 Sierra Club members in Duval, Clay and St. Johns counties. We have advocated for the transition to
clean renewable energy for years. We see net metering as an important factor in the equation influencing people to
transition to solar. | myself, am looking at adding solar to our home.

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Janet Stanko
13953 Athens Dr Jacksonville, FL 32223-5039



Antonia Hover

From: espinozamanny@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Manuel Espinoza
<espinozamanny@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 4:38 PM

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

Manuel Espinoza

Miami, FL 33161
espinozamanny@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: dlawrenceblake@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dionne Lawrence
<dlawrenceblake@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Dionne Lawrence

Boynton Beach, FL 33473
dlawrenceblake@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: patricia.holt44@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Holt <patricia.holt44
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:37 PM

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

Patricia Holt

Naples, FL 34113
patricia.holt44@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: bertosantoni@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alberto Santoni
<bertosantoni@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 6:37 PM

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
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. | have solar and i believe there is room for utilities to still
make a profit by selling my surplus electricity to my neighbors at full retail price while | only receive a few pennies per
kwhr.

Sincerely,

Alberto Santoni

Orlando, FL 32832
bertosantoni@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: rgib1138@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Raymond Gibson <rgib1138
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
Raymond Gibson
2439 Hayes St Hollywood, FL 33020-3415



Antonia Hover

From: gary.zonca@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gary Zonca
<gary.zonca@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Gary Zonca

Ottsville, PA 18942
gary.zonca@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: curypandj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jen Cury
<curypandj@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Jen Cury

Saint Johns, FL 32259
curypandj@comcast.net



Antonia Hover

From: dasch1351@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel schaefer <dasch1351
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
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Daniel schaefer
Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459



Antonia Hover

From: stammer1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bob Stammer <stammer1
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 8:22 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

As we struggle with a global pandémic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create
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

Bob Stammer

Englewood, FL 34223
stammerl@frontiernet.net



Antonia Hover

From: BrandonSinger@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brandon Singer
<BrandonSinger@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 4:36 PM

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
Create even more uncertainty here in Florida.

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

Brandon Singer

Winter Garden, FL 34787
BrandonSinger@gmail.com





